
TOWN OF PATTERSON 
 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
 

February 23, 2006 WORK SESSION 
 

AGENDA & MINUTES 
 
 
1) Mezger Wetlands Watercourse Permit Page 1 
   
2) Wyndham Homes Lot 26 Wetland Permit Page 1 – 2 
   
3) White Birch Realty Site Plan Page 3 
   
4) Field & Forest Site Plan Page 3 
   
5) Eastern Jungle Gym Site Plan Page 3 – 7 
   
6) The Paddock Sign Application Page 8 
   
7) Barnes Subdivision Page 8 -10 
   
8) Alpine Restaurant Site Plan Page 10 – 11 
   
9) Cipriano Site Plan Page 11 – 12 
   
10) Paddock View Estates Subdivision Page 12 – 14 
   
11) D’Ottavio Site Plan Page 14  - 20 
    
12) Leonidas Page 20 – 27 
   
13) Eastern Jungle Gym Page 27- 30 
   
14) Other Business  
      Site Walks Page 30 – 31 
      Patterson Crossing Discussion Page 32 
       Meeting with Town Board Page 32 - 35 
 



PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
P.O. Box 470 

1142 Route 311 
Patterson, NY 12563 

 
Melissa Brichta 

Secretary 
 

Richard Williams 
Town Planner 

 
Telephone    (845) 878-6500 
FAX             (845) 878-2019 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 TOWN OF PATTERSON 
 PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Howard Buzzutto, Chairman 

Mary Bodor 
Marianne Burdick 

Lars Olenius 
Martin Posner 

 
PLANNING BOARD 
Herb Schech, Chairman 

Michael Montesano 
David Pierro 
Shawn Rogan 

Maria Di Salvo 

 
Planning Board 

February 23, 2006 Work Session Meeting Minutes 
Held at the Patterson Town Hall 

1142 Route 311 
Patterson, NY 12563 

 
 
Present were: Chairman Herb Schech, Board Member Mike Montesano, Board Member Dave Pierro, 
Board Member Maria DiSalvo, Rich Williams, Town Planner and Kozlowski, ECI. 
 
Meeting called to order at 7:31 p.m. 
 
1 Member in the audience 
 
 
1) MEZGER WETLANDS WATERCOURSE PERMIT  
 
Chairman Schech stated Mezger public hearing. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is a public hearing we don’t have anything new on that. 
 
Rich Williams stated there is nothing new on Mezger.  
 
 
2) WYNDHAM HOMES LOT 26 WETLANDS WATERCOURSE PERMIT 
 
 
Rich Williams stated there is nothing on Wyndham Homes. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked Wyndham Homes though is that one after the public hearing are we going to 
have a resolution on that or where are we at with that. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated we have never seen it. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated yes we have that is the one we walked, the stonewall. 
 
The Secretary stated no that is 28 that you just granted. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 2 

 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is another one. 
 
Chairman Schech stated 26 is a new one again. 
 
Rich Williams stated Ted went out it is a minor intrusion into the wetland. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I happen to mention that he swore he would never be back again. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked so it is down on that same road. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the problem that Wyndham Homes my feeling is just the erosion controls. 
 
Rich Williams stated I have been out there I have been trying to keep a better handle on it. They do have 
the broom going every night sweeping. The trouble is this time of year. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked did they start building the houses across the street from these lots the ones 
that are going to be up on the. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes. 
 
The Secretary stated they only have three and they are done. They said that they are going to be out of here 
in the summer. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member Pierro stated you better keep an eye out on them because they are upside down financially. 
They are losing their shirts. They may just cut and run. I don’t know if there is a bond in place. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated of course there is a bond. 
 
Rich Williams stated absolutely. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked we didn’t release, 
 
Rich Williams stated no and we are watching them every step of the way. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Joe Darnell has publicly said that. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated not that they are going to cut and run but they are taking a beating on it. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I heard some numbers a few weeks ago in a National Association of Realtors 
meeting a couple of their people were there and it is horrible. 
 
Chairman Schech stated take a look at their site all the work involved. 
 
 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 3 

 
3) WHITE BIRCH REALTY SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated nothing new on that one either. 
 
The Secretary stated this is a public hearing too. A lot of public hearings. 
 
 
4) FIELD & FOREST SITE PLAN 
 
Chairman Schech stated Field & Forest was promised to be complete this time. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes. There are still some outstanding issues Gene has done a memo on it you should 
have a copy of that memo. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked that is Forest View right. 
 
The Secretary stated yes we need to get on the same page with that name because some are calling it Field 
& Forest and Forest View. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is Field & Forest Apartments. Forest Haven was Fox Run. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated so we are officially calling it Field & Forest. 
 
 
 
5) EASTERN JUNGLE GYM SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated nothing new on this.  
 
Board Member Pierro asked do we have any documents on that or any paperwork on that. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked Maria, you visited Eastern Jungle Gym, 
 
Rich Williams stated they didn’t submit anything there is nothing to look at. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked at the end of our site walk maybe a month ago right you guys went over what 
did you think of that site. What was your impression. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I still think it is over crowded. I just don’t like the sheds along the road. 
Once that road gets busy. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated did you guys see that the sheds being along the road was named in the Real 
Life letter. We got that letter in reference to Real Life and their actions and they mentioned the sheds along 
the road as one of constraints that their employees had complained about for site distance. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated it is going to come back to us. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is interesting. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 4 

 
Chairman Schech stated that is why they are putting in the additional road. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated yes to make a safer Fair Street alternative. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I still think that after we if we do grant approval to this and he gets a C.O. it is 
going to be business as usual. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated they have got to be set so many feet away from the road whether it is ten feet 
or fifteen feet.  
 
Rich Williams stated one of the problems has been that those sheds were right in the road right of way at 
least now he has pulled them back away from that right of way. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated that will help a lot.  That would be about ten to fifteen feet if that was clear 
that opens that whole view up I think. 
 
Rich Williams stated you know I have long maintained that that site was not designed for that use. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated correct. 
 
Rich Williams stated it really doesn’t fit. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated the back portion of the facility I think looks phenomenal compared to when 
we first went out there, the first two times we went out there. That I think fits the site. If we could get the 
stream taken care of where it has the ninety degree elbow so that does not undermine, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated he has a tremendous amount of work there to do there on that stream corridor. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked can we restrict the amount of sheds that he has since he does not build 
them there why can’t we use photographs like they do at all the big places. 
 
Rich Williams replied you can do that. Certainly you can set the number of sheds that is going to go out 
there. The concern that I have is that if you set the number at ten you are not defining whether they are 
sheds that are going to be ten by ten in size or twenty by twenty in size and twenty by twenty by size are 
much bigger, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no bigger than a hundred square feet internal or external. 
 
Rich Williams stated that is why I recommended to the Board from day one that simply define the area 
because defining the area keeps them away from the road, it keeps them away from the building. 
 
Chairman Schech stated it has improved but it is going to slide back as soon as, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated when they get their approvals and they get a C.O. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated at least if you have a site plan that is defined if they slide back they are in 
violation of their site plan so at least we have something. Right now you have only got violation of not 
having a site plan not the specific instances. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 5 

 
Board Member DiSalvo stated measure that front lawn, the square footage and figure out how many square 
footage of buildings you would allow there. 
 
Rich Williams stated there are other issues along side of that. One of the issues is that he wants ‘x’ amount 
of space certainly I have been saying he should be getting “x” minus a whole lot. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated then we won’t ask him what he wants we will tell him what we are going 
to allow him.   
 
Rich Williams stated the other issue is the septic is in the front yard and one of my other concerns is him 
getting the sheds in and out of that area.  Now, he has agreed  
 
Board Member Rogan stated to piping them. 
 
Rich Williams stated that he is going to put pipes down and just roll them in and out and that is certainly 
possible. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated look the day I went past there we had rain and thaw and what else have 
you and the truck that was picking up the shed was stuck in the mud. 
 
Rich Williams stated my other concern is what he has been doing he has been taking a forklift and driving 
over the curbing and it is too easy to continue to do that. I don’t foresee that he is going to not continue to 
do that. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated then what we should suggest is possibly a two foot guide rail so that in 
case anything (unable to hear). 
 
Rich Williams stated he is proposing a post and rail fence. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no not a post and rail. We want a steel beam fence similar to what they 
place along the highway so that you can’t drive and pick a piece of it up and out of the way and slide the 
forklift in and then back it out and put the board back. 
 
Rich Williams stated I don’t disagree with what you are saying but the problem with that is, 
 
Chairman Schech stated how is he going to get the material in. 
 
Rich Williams stated when we are talking about guide rail there are specifics warrants mandate by New 
York State DOT where you put it and if you don’t meet those warrants you are precluded from putting it 
up. You can’t go out there and put up guide rail. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated this isn’t on a state road, I mean on a non-state road theoretically a 
private road, they can tell you that you cannot put that railing up. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes because there have been a couple of instances where people have come in on 
private roads, town roads and said will you please put the guide rail up and we are precluded from doing 
that we can’t. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I thought it was just public roads. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 6 

 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I am wondering I mean I can see them saying that I wish I would have 
known I would have asked about it. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is not a town road. If you had a common driveway or you had a road that was just 
servicing you and you owned it and it was private it is really an easement is what it is that is a different 
story but in this case even though it is not owned by the Town and maintained by the Town it is still 
essentially considered a public road because it is open to the general public. 
 
Chairman Schech stated and they were using the road basically as part of their storage area. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated the object is I would like to find out if there is some way to put 
something like that up, 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated put a post and rail fence. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated yes but if you put a post and rail fence up that means they can take, 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated they are not going to be able to move (too many talking at the same time unable to 
transcribe) 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked but isn’t there a zoning setback off the road anyway. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes for accessory structures but if it is a, 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated those sheds are accessory structures. 
 
Rich Williams stated if he was putting that shed up for his own personal use it would be but he is selling 
them so it is wares, it is goods and now we are in a very gray area. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked what would it be for residential. 
 
The Secretary stated it depends on the zone. 
 
Rich Williams stated residential it depends on the district but in the R-4 Zoning District for example it 
would be forty feet except that you can’t put it in the front yard. Commercial sites are a little bit different 
but accessory structures are twenty-five feet. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated but the question is still whether or not these are accessory structures, which 
we kind of agree they are not like you said they are for sale they are wares. It is like having a park bench or 
something for sale out there it is just a difference in size. 
 
Rich Williams stated twenty-five feet off the property line would take them back from where they are right 
now they are on the edge of the right of way that would take them another twenty-five feet that is almost to 
that swale. You have got no room then. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 7 

 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I think it is the height of the structures that is really you know a visual 
impact coming around the turn. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked Rich can we approve a site plan with portions of that site plan being subject to 
a one year review, a two year review. You know keep them fifteen foot away from the road and two years 
from now if there is no problems with it. 
 
Rich Williams replied I don’t think so but if you approve a site plan that does not preclude you from going 
out and reviewing compliance with that site plan. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated okay I understand that but I guess I was gearing more towards the idea that 
something that you approve just does not seem to work the way you would expect it. They still may be in 
compliance with what you approved but yet they are not in compliance with the anticipation that you had of 
what would work and what would not work. It is kind of a gray area I know but. 
 
Rich Williams stated there is nothing in our Code that authorizes that so I think if it was ever really legally 
challenged it might not withstand the challenge. You could try it. You could talk to Anthony about it 
certainly he might have better insight. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated well certainly fifteen foot out of the right of way would be better than what is 
currently going on. 
 
Rich Williams stated absolutely. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated the types of businesses that are in there are less so are the types of businesses 
that generate a lot of public in and out. It is more of the people that work there and the trucks. I would be 
willing to accept it as long as they are out of the right of way ten, fifteen feet away from the edge of the 
pavement. 
 
Rich Williams stated what I am hearing though is there still a little bit of confusion about what we are 
going to require them to do and not do and how it is all going to layout on the plan so I would suggest that 
the Board, each Board Member take the plan, open it up and really take a hard look at exactly what they are 
proposing to do and whether  it is appropriate it or not, recognizing that the plan that you have got, the 
latest plan is not what they seem to agree to at the last meeting. They are still right up against the stream. I 
have been adamant that they have got to give us some sort of setback from that stream. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked have we had mitigation yet prepared for that. 
 
Rich Williams replied no. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated we talked about that maybe not last meeting, two meetings ago. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated we talked about that many times, many times. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated why don’t we get through the rest of the agenda then open up that plan and 
really go out it again. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated let’s do that. It is a good idea. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 8 

 
6) THE PADDOCK SIGN APPLICATION 
 
Rich Williams stated the Paddock is a repeat, sign application for the old Boomer’s.  I have got to contact 
him and make sure he is here for the next meeting. 
 
Chairman Schech asked I see that he has no lights on there at all right. 
 
The Secretary stated no he does. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I saw lights there. 
 
The Secretary stated to me I don’t know what the old lights looked like but I don’t think that what is on 
there is much better if they are new. 
 
Rich Williams stated I have to go take a look. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he is supposed to put them in the ground. 
 
The Secretary stated no they are up on the top. Last week they were up on the top. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I did not see them when I went by this week. 
 
 
7) BARNES SUBDIVSION 
 
Rich Williams stated this is a two lot subdivision off of Route 164 as you may recall. They resubmitted 
plans with one or two design changes. I was a little disappointed because I know Steve Miller fairly well 
and I think he is a very ethical individual but the plans that they submitted appeared that they were 
intentionally trying to deceive everyone in to thinking that things were going on the site that are not; for 
example they changed the property lines so there is now five acres, they shifted it over in doing so they are 
within ten feet of the barn so the answer is they took the barn off the plan even though they have an active 
Building Permit for it and an Erosion Control Permit.  They shifted the driveway. They are looking for a 
non-jurisdictional approval. They are saying that they are entitled to one because the septic in fact does 
meet the current requirements for being on a slope of fifteen percent or less, to accomplish this they 
removed a topo line. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated really. 
 
Rich Williams stated like I wasn’t going to look. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Rich, this has been before this Board in the past and I am not happy with it. I 
don’t think, I think it is going to come back to haunt us. It is going to be one of those septic’s if it does get 
put in and we all know that an engineer could design it out but if it does get put in it is going to be under 
water. 
 
Chairman Schech stated it was turned down once before he built the first one 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 9 

 
Rich Williams stated let’s be clear it was never turned down.  What happened was in the design of the site 
as Insite Engineering, the former engineering firm was going through it they realized that they did not meet 
the slope requirement so they did not, they got rid of the lot. They did not propose putting a septic. 
 
Chairman Schech stated yes technically it was turned down because, 
 
Board Member Rogan stated no it was withdrawn I understand. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated technically it is a withdrawal. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated so Badey & Watson’s contention is what they said is they looked at the topo a 
little better and found that there was area that Insite did not calculate properly or something to that affect. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is going to be my recommendation to the Board and I am digging my heels on this 
that we cannot dictate policy or requirements to the Health Department. They are entitled to a non-
jurisdictional approval no doubt about it regardless due to the inconsistencies between the plans and the 
engineering that we have had my recommendation is that they not get a subdivision approval of this lot 
until they have a septic system designed and approved by the Health Department.  Regardless of the fact 
that they can get a non-jurisdictional. It is the only sure way that the Board can guarantee that you are 
approving subdivision lot that actually can get built. 
 
Chairman Schech asked can we also put in there and installed. 
 
Rich Williams replied no that is going over. There is no requirements, there is no regulations that say you 
have got to do that. 
 
Chairman Schech stated it was done to me once in Kent a lot of years ago. 
 
Rich Williams stated if you have got a valid approval from the Health Department that is all we can expect. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated plus like you were saying it is a subdivision so they have got to meet all 
current codes. It is not like it is something like they can bend the rules or get waivers on because it is a 
subdivision.  You said the barn or whatever that has a current Building Permit, construction permit, 
 
Rich Williams stated and an Erosion Control Permit that I issued. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is not shown on this plan we should have them show that as a proposed 
structure since it is, 
 
Rich Williams stated it is in my memo. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated this way they can show it being more than ten feet off the property line. I will 
be damned if we are going to create a subdivision that then creates a side line where we have to send them 
to ZBA that is crazy there is no way. 
 
Chairman Schech asked is there a barn there now. 
 
Rich Williams replied no. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 10 

 
Board Member Rogan stated no we walked down through that was the area that we stopped, noticed all the 
water but the ground was frozen. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked he wants to park his equipment in there. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked Rich did you put what you just told us in your memo. 
 
Rich Williams replied I did. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated thank you. 
 
 
 
8) ALPINE RESTAURANT SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated Alpine as you all may recall the saga continues. This initially came in 1999 looking 
for a waiver, got denied the waiver. They did, 
 
Board Member Pierro asked refresh my memory what was the waiver for Rich. 
 
Rich Williams replied they requested a waiver of site plan. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right. 
 
Rich Williams stated the Board denied that request and required that they submit a full site plan. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right but there were a lot of other issues that needed to be addressed at that 
point. 
 
Rich Williams stated right. Ultimately, they did get a site plan, which was approved by the Board 
conditioned on meeting certain requirements and doing certain improvements. They had sixty-two days in 
which to meet all those conditions, requirements and improvements and a year and some odd days later 
they still hadn’t done it. So, when they came back in I think it was everybody’s opinion that they had to 
come in and start the process over. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and without reading your memo we received tonight those requirements that 
we wanted fixed are in ‘C” site plan one through five. 
 
Rich Williams stated there is two lists that I provided you; one, is the conditions that were in the, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated original approving document, 
 
Rich Williams replied original approving resolution, the other I went out to the site and took a look at the 
improvements that were shown on the plan they had to make and compared that to what has been done in 
the field and gave you a list of the outstanding issues that had to be resolved yet. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated okay I suggest that we all review this document before the meeting next 
Thursday. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 11 

 
Board Member Pierro stated they have a lot of work to do. 
 
Rich Williams stated not a lot compared to others but they have got a fair amount. The big issue that has 
come up that Paul raised with me is the fact that the residential building  that is attached to this caught fire 
significantly damaged and whether that needs to be addressed with the site plan.  The Applicant is looking 
to simply take what got approved and just get that re-approved and the get the improvements done and 
move on. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked was there ever a site plan for that structure. 
 
Rich Williams replied that structure is shown on the site plan that has been reviewed by the Board but no, 
there has not been a prior site plan that has ever been approved for that site. 
 
Chairman Schech stated there was a time in this Town where things sort of  (unable to hear) which 
apparently has not ended. 
 
 
 
9) CIPRIANO SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated this is the project down on the south end of Town adjacent to Ballyhack Road, a retail 
site, garden center. He is back in with a few additional elements shown on the plans.  You do have a review 
memo by me. There is still significant details that he is missing, designing the stormwater plan, and 
showing all the pipe inverts and slopes and sizes and he recognizes that. He wants to get a better comfort 
level from the Boar before he spends that kind of money. I took another look at it and realized that there 
has been a couple of regulatory issues we have been missing, which complicates the application a little bit. 
They have to do with the fact that he is proposing to put that road in from Route 22 which I think is a great 
idea and I think the Board supports it but in doing so he is actually doing a lot line adjustment in a 
subdivision and he is subdividing a lot that does not meet current requirements so we are going to have to 
work through that. It is going to be a little bit complicated along with the whole issue of the road 
abandonment.  I did suggest in my memo that at this point he approach both the Highway Department and 
Town Board and get some sort of a endorsement of the concept of abandoning a section of the Town road 
and realigning it before we get too far into this. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked does he need a recommendation from this Board prior approaching the Town 
Board on that. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it probably would not hurt would it. 
 
Rich Williams stated it wouldn’t hurt. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is going to make that a safer intersection. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked do you want to make the motion. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated let me give it some time so I can read that memo at length so we all can read 
that memo at length we will do it at the meeting.  Put a notation that we make a recommendation to the 
Board if we feel comfortable with it. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 12 

 
Board Member Rogan stated we have to put a stipulation on this approval that one of the retail spaces be 
some kind of good ice cream store (joking).  The whole design of what we are trying to do here is people 
gathering, people spending some time instead of just going to the store and leaving.   
 
Chairman Schech stated it is coming out to a nice project. 
 
Rich Williams stated Heinchon Dairy satellite. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated that is exactly what we were thinking of. What is the place down in Baldwin 
Place, I have not been there but they cut the stuff, 
 
The Secretary stated I know where you are talking about I have not been there but my niece goes there all 
the time. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is better than Carvel nothing against Carvel I love them. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated if you go up to Fair Acre Farms they have, 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
 
 
10) PADDOCK VIEW ESTATES SUBDIVISION 
 
Rich Williams stated Paddock View is back in they are seeking Preliminary Subdivision approval.   
 
Board Member Pierro stated we had some issues with the barn coming down and making room for the 
stormwater. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes, on the latest plans they have agreed to take off a section of the barn, they have 
showed a fence I don’t believe it is exactly in the location that was suggested by the Board and or a design 
that was suggested by the Board. The Board had suggested a post and a rail and post and rails generally are 
not six feet high. 
 
Chairman Schech asked how did they make out with their dig. 
 
Rich Williams replied that is still an open issue. 
 
Chairman Schech asked it is being done or they didn’t. 
 
The Secretary stated they could not get any information remember he said that. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated there is a point in time where we I don’t think can hold up an Applicant 
because another I mean we asked them to go to an agency, that agency has a responsibility to either act or 
not act but not hold up a project because of an activity. 
 
The Secretary stated remember though he said they would not tell him anything. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes but they did suggest that he do a dig. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 13 

 
Board Member Rogan stated he is going to do a lot of things. 
 
Rich Williams stated he sure is. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated have someone out there on site when he is digging to watch it. 
 
Rich Williams stated there are some substantial outstanding issues that I have identified in the memo that 
they still need to address to get Preliminary approval. One of them is they actually need to show a property 
boundary between two of the lots. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it was one of the overlays that got turned off. 
 
Rich Williams stated well what it is was that long skinny strip which I thought and I didn’t have a chance to 
pull out the older plans that was going to be part of the right of way, now we are showing it as part of the 
other lots but there is no break in it between the two lots. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked is Mr. Taylor’s request on this. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated wow; I see it between Lot 1 and Lot 10. 
 
Rich Williams stated you received a letter from Mr. Taylor looking to have access that he identified in the 
letter that it was an issue that had been raised and the Board could deal with it accordingly. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I can’t see unless he wants to get the Town Board to go through 
condemnation to get access. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked you are talking about the letter from John Taylor that we just got in the last 
two months. 
 
Chairman Schech replied yes. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked was it brought up to us before when were doing the initial review because I 
don’t remember ever, 
 
Rich Williams replied it was brought up at the public hearing or right after the public hearing. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated not at the public hearing I would have remember it. 
 
Rich Williams stated maybe right after. 
 
The Secretary stated not at it because what is their names they came after the public hearing with this whole 
dig thing. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked and where would the access be. 
 
Board Member Pierro replied in back  of Lot 9. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated what they basically want to do is he has two lots there they want you to 
give up a piece of property for an emergency track to go through there. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 14 

 
 
Board Member Rogan stated the grade is really steep through there. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right and it is going through the septic system of one lot. I just don’t. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I think they should really investigate a way of getting there from the park. 
 
 
 
11) D’OTTAVIO SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated he is back, we have a couple of big outstanding issues at least in my mind. One is the 
stream channel and the fact that still to date that they have not provided any information on the physical 
characteristics of that stream so that it could properly be evaluated why there is stream bank erosion 
problems out there and whether they are chronic or an isolated incident and what they are proposing to do 
will worsen that condition.  Ted still has significant concerns over the amount of disturbance that is going 
within the one hundred foot buffer. I have started going through the plans and I have got some substantial 
concerns, design issues that I think can be easily addressed.  Having said that I was a little surprised that the 
Town Engineer had signed off on everything. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated just to chime in on Richie’s comments on the stream I don’t think the Board forgot 
that we have been asking this Applicant’s Engineer since last summer for information about this to 
complete the wetlands permit application.  I really wanted him to address that what Richie is referring to 
and Richie has been referring to.  Just so the Board knows he submitted a functional analysis as you know 
at the last Board meeting and we talked about it, Beth Evans Associates are the ones that have been 
retained by them. I spoke with Ron Gatreau who actually wrote the functional analysis, he called me at 
work to tell me I just want you to know that we were just contacted to do this functional analysis in 
February and we put this in writing to the Applicant’s Engineer in July so Harry sat on it all this period or 
he might have had other wetland experts that didn’t want to get involved or for whatever reason did not 
respond to him. The bottom line is this has dragged on now almost a year. 
 
Chairman Schech stated and they are not going to do anything in February. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the problem is Beth Evans Associates were asked to do the functional analysis within 
the time frame for the next meeting so they had no time to put into this report. They were just getting 
paperwork in because Harry wanted them to get in for the February meeting which was a few weeks ago. 
 
Rich Williams stated it was the same for this meeting I got a call the day of or the day before the 
submission date and said this is what I am looking for and this is why I am looking for it and the response 
was well, we have some of that already but some of it we don’t have and a lot of it we are not going to do 
because it is the engineer’s responsibility so we are just going to revise the report and we will have it all 
done for you with twenty-four hours and back in. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Richie has got some excellent thoughts as to what is going on with that stream.  The 
bottom line is this and this is why I really wanted the functional analysis because I wanted this Applicant’s 
people to recognize  that this is an important stream that is tributary to the Great  Swamp and that yes there 
is a steep slope of natural forest.  Now, Rich has pointed out this stream already has erosion concerns, 
sediment concerns and stability concerns.  So, here we are now entertaining a project that we are only 
going to add these concerns by removing that slope, replacing a natural forest, which is controlling erosion 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 15 

 
now we are going to change it with detention basins and landscape, which is basically tearing up the whole 
buffer and that, is where I was going with this.  It is my feeling that that should not be happening not in that 
particular spot. Does it have an impact on the project, absolutely and is the Applicant going to be upset 
about this absolutely but you know if you are going to point fingers you have got to look at the engineer 
who has sat on this and is now trying to do a rush job. All of a sudden, the four thousand dollars in 
application fees showed up. We have been asking for those application fees. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right we were pretty strict on that at the last meeting.  
 
Ted Kozlowski stated so it is kind of my impression that the Applicant’s engineer feels okay I have met 
some of these little things that they are asking, I have paid the fee now this should pave the way for the 
approval process to go through. My feeling is that does not work. You have got issues here we have been 
trying to recognize those issues and you skirt around them. You are getting a very well reputable firm and 
you give them two days to get the report in that needs a lot more work. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I think we are dealing with D’Ottavio who seems to be a straight shooter I think. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the guy is a good guy. 
 
Chairman Schech asked did we ever have dealings with him before he seems to be. 
 
Rich Williams stated I have known him for awhile, 
 
Chairman Schech stated it is his representative. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated absolutely. 
 
Chairman Schech asked what are we going to do about it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated quite honestly I am surprised Mr. D’Ottavio has not been showing up to these 
meetings to see what is going on here. 
 
Chairman Schech stated his ulcer probably can’t take it. 
 
Chairman Schech stated there is something that we have got to do the man is going to drive me crazy and 
everyone else crazy. 
 
Rich Williams stated ultimately we are at a nexus here where the Board has got to decide what next steps 
they want to take.  Whether they are going to consider these relevant issues. Whether they are going to ask 
for significant design changes or not. Whether they are going to move the process forward and bring this to 
a conclusion or whether they are going to direct us to do some of the work. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked if we direct you to do the work does our engineer bill the Applicant for the 
work that is done. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked do you want to set that precedent Dave. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes I bill what I was referring to was something that I talked to Ted about is the two 
of us or me by myself going out there and trying to come up with the information on that stream and 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 16 

 
actually come back and do a physical assessment of that stream and get that done and maybe try to do the 
hydrologic work to identify why there is erosion problems and how to stabilize it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the only problem with that, 
 
Board Member Pierro asked yes but can you sign off on that though. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the only problem with that though Rich is, 
 
Chairman Schech stated you are going to be doing it for all of Harry’s work. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated right well that is, 
 
Rich Williams stated yes and, 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated that is one issue but as I said to Richie tonight there is problems going on with that 
stream and we feel, I feel that Richie’s thought process about what is causing those problems is a 
combination of all those issues which is diversions, which is increased development up stream so it is my 
feeling that that is already happening and we are going to do this work to just confirm what is happening. 
Now, is the Applicant going to sit well with that because we did the work. My feeling is we shouldn’t be 
entertaining within a hundred feet of that stream. The steep slopes involved and all of the things that I have 
outlined we should not be looking at it anyway but you know Rich’s point is let’s get it all documented and 
it is more ammunition to justify not going into that buffer. 
 
Rich Williams stated well that is not my intent. My intent is to identify the problem, fix the problem. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated but the problem I don’t know Rich if we are going to fix the problem because the 
problem I think is outside influences. I don’t think it is the site. 
 
Rich Williams stated to somewhat disrespectfully disagree with you what my issue has to do with is the 
physical characteristics and the hydrology of the stream. What Ted is talking about is removing all the trees 
is going to substantiate affect the biological characteristics of the stream, not so much the physical.  
 
Ted Kozlowski asked but aren’t they physical too. That thing is going to increase erosion. 
 
Rich Williams replied well it is not because we are going to stabilize the slopes. We are going to have 
stormwater practices, detention ponds there that are going to reduce the hydrologic impact going into that 
stream. We can take care of the quantity issues. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the only problem that I have with that is the problem we had when we went on the 
Toll Brothers property is Fishkill and what we are seeing in Wyndham Homes. On paper, it looks and 
sounds great but in reality, it does not happen.  You are clearing that hillside, you are taking the slopes out. 
You are going to have a big muddy mess then they are going to try to stabilize it with grass and landscape 
plants. It is not going to make up for what that forest is doing. It is not going to do it not on that slope and 
not that root system. 
 
Rich Williams stated we do the best we can with the design, we do the best we can with aspects during 
construction but on paper and that is what we are doing here is on paper hydrologically we can mimic the 
existing conditions by losing all that vegetation there is going to be significant biological. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 17 

 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked and what is that and what we all kind of agreed to after Triple J you know stay out of 
the buffer. That is kind of in the motto and here we are back into it big time. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked has he ever considered down sizing the project. 
 
Rich Williams stated this has been going on for four to five years now, 
 
Board Member Rogan stated three and a half. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated before that. 
 
Rich Williams stated 2001 I think. It has always been the 18,000 square foot building and the 10,500 square 
foot building and I don’t think anybody has ever said make it smaller. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no I think we did make it smaller initially Rich. I thought they were both 
twenty. 
 
Rich Williams stated from the concept yes. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked what about the one that originally came in on that project, the original 
plans for D’Ottavio. 
 
Rich Williams asked Buetti. 
 
Board Member Montesano replied yes. 
 
Rich Williams stated Buetti came in for a subdivision I don’t think there were any buildings on there. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no it was always D’Ottavio. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you know I think the other issue here is it goes beyond D’Ottavio site.  This project 
is out here now. It is not really the fault of the Applicant although he should be on top of his engineer and 
his professionals that are handling this but this Board my feeling is this Board is very nice to these 
Applicants.  If they are not submitting the stuff that they are suppose to submit why are we even having 
them on the agenda. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I have no idea. 
 
Rich Williams stated well this is what Gene, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I have been saying that because Harry, with all due respect to Harry’s 
alleged credentials he has always managed to go all the way around in circles month after month until he 
wears you down. If he comes in and it is not up to review then what the heck is he doing on the agenda. 
 
Rich Williams stated here is my problem if it is blatant and I have pulled him off the agenda and I have 
talked to Herb ultimately it is Herb that sets the agenda. 
 
Chairman Schech stated we threw him out the last time on one of them remember., 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 18 

 
Rich Williams stated the problem that I have one is a question of time. These applications come in and it 
takes me time to get through all of them to determine whether they are complete or not so there is a time 
factor in all of this. The other issue if people are coming in and it is up to Rich or it is up to Herb to say 
well I don’t think they have submitted enough information all of a sudden you have got one or two people 
controlling the process and it really should be a Board that is controlling the process. I understand what you 
are a saying but it is a very difficult balancing act that I try to do it as best as I can with you know if 
somebody comes in and they are clearly consistently, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated and he is habitually the same crap on every project he deals with. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is case on point Rich. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you do more work for Harry Nichols than any other ten people and you 
don’t get the money he pulls. 
 
Rich Williams stated but let me say this in this application he came in he submitted plans that has been 
reviewed by the engineer. The last review memo the engineer said these are so bad I am terminating the 
review. I am not going to finish the review on this project. These plans the engineer says everything is done 
of course I am going through it and I am saying it is not. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated well then we ought to have Gene, 
 
Chairman Schech stated he basically has not changed anything I know I am just reading Gene’s and I am 
wondering what the hell happened. He wore Gene down. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated with that you have got an outstanding you are piggy backing this with a wetlands 
permit and this wetlands permit is outstanding for over two years now and here we are where. We are 
discussing this amongst ourselves again and Harry is going to come in next week and we are going to go 
through this whole thing again and we are going to say it is not complete come back with the information. 
When do we say enough is enough. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated next week we tell him to come back with the information required if you do 
not have that information available to this Board we will not put it back on the agenda again, agreed. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I am tired of Harry coming in with this stuff. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated you have to be more specific and you have to tell exactly what you want and 
you have to say that if it is not you are either “a” denying the project or you are not putting it back on the 
agenda until that information is provided. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Shawn I don’t think you were here for the last meeting. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated no  I was not. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Richie and I were very clear at that meeting and we told him what was needed. His 
Consultant called me and his Consultant called Richie. 
 
Rich Williams stated Harry, came in and actually I sat Harry down and explained exactly what I was 
looking for and why. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 19 

 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated and it is not here so how much more, 
 
Board Member Pierro asked is there any chance he is going to come in with this before the meeting. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated this site is going to be outgrown with these buildings on it maybe physically 
it can’t be done. 
 
Rich Williams stated I think when you see the buildings constructed on the site you are going to say oh, my 
God what did we do. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated that is exactly what I am saying. 
 
(Too many talking at the same unable to transcribe). 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the problem is Beth Evans was not fully informed, Board Member Rogan stated as to 
what they needed. Ted stated Harry never sent them my letter of July.  Harry was calling your office 
looking for my letter.  This is six, seven months after the letter was written. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated so Harry called Beth Evans Associates, hired them, didn’t them give the full 
picture as to what was required, and they called you guys and got the proper information but did not have 
the time to do it really. 
 
Rich Williams stated well no they did it and then we said it wasn’t right and that is when the phone calls 
started. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated maybe just based on those wetland issues not being addressed we should pull 
them off the agenda. 
 
Rich Williams stated one of the things I think you need to wrestle with is Ted’s concerns about there is too 
much disturbance to the buffer. I mean consistently the Board has been reviewing the plans, Ted has, I have 
and this is what has been shown on all the plans and if now the Board is going to say based on this new 
information that we have there is too much disturbance in the buffer you need to pull out of the buffer, you 
have got to at least leave fifty feet or twenty-five feet or whatever you feel is appropriate and you may have 
to down size your whole project to do that I think now is the time to tell him. I mean two years ago was 
really the time to tell him but now is better than waiting another two years that we are going to go through 
the design on this. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated the Town of Patterson is going to have to change its name again by the 
time this project gets done. 
 
Rich Williams stated so why you are considering pulling him off the agenda because he has not submitted 
some information you may also want to consider leaving him on to really give him better guidance on what 
you think is appropriate or what isn’t appropriate. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 20 

 
Board Member Pierro stated I would like to review the minutes from the last meeting to verify what you 
guys asked for at that time. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you guys I think got a memo from me from that last meeting, before that last meeting 
on what I was looking for. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
 
12) LEONIDAS SUBDIVISION 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is an interesting one. 
 
Rich Williams asked did you look at it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski replied yes I did. 
 
Rich Williams stated this is a new subdivision, initial application submitted to the Board for a fourteen lot 
subdivision along Ballyhack Road.  There is an existing residential lot right on the corner of Ballyhack 
Road following that is this property which goes all the way back to the Farese Subdivision all the way in 
the back. There are two existing houses on the property and a barn that are being broken apart on to 
different lots. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked what is the zoning Rich, one acre. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is four acre zoning with the cluster overlay. They are not showing a cluster design.  
They are not in compliance with our Code some of them are much bigger than four acres but they are all in 
that ballpark. 
 
Chairman Schech asked does this tie into Bonniello. 
 
Rich Williams stated it runs behind Bonniello. They have a number of lots along Ballyhack Road but they 
also have a seventeen hundred linear foot cul-de-sac, which raises one of two issues.  One is our Code says 
fifteen hundred feet for a single entry road and not only do they have a seventeen hundred foot but 
Ballyhack Road in and of itself is a single entry road so, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated it is a single entry road leading off of a single entry road. 
 
Rich Williams stated right so by definition you could not even have a road on Ballyhack. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated there is a lot of traffic implications here. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked in what regard Ted. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated well Ballyhack is a very, small, narrow road and site distance on that road is bad. I 
bicycle on there all the time. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated at least it is a low use road if you have a road coming out on to it. It is not a 
Bullet Hole Road. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 21 

 
 
Board Member Pierro asked how many homes do we have on Ballyhack right now. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied not many. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked the camp was sold wasn’t it Rich. 
 
Rich Williams stated the camp has been sold yes. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked but it is still in use. 
 
Rich Williams replied I don’t believe it is. I actually think they were working with Paul to demo a lot of the 
buildings maybe using the fire department. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated they are I heard something about that. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated just so you know the wetlands I did not verify any flagging.  Rich are those wetlands 
flagged. 
 
Rich Williams replied they are flagged or let me say this I was out there and there were flags hung but I 
didn’t walk on the property. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated whether they are accurate or not is a different story. 
 
Rich Williams stated actually I was surprised they looked not too bad from the road. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I can see what is going to happen already.  Laluna is on the market. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked who. 
 
Board Member Pierro replied Laluna is on the market. 
 
Rich Williams stated it has been for a while. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes for a while. It is terribly over priced but he is looking to do something in 
the back of his property because he has eight or ten acres there and I thought Ginnel had eyes on doing 
something back there as well maybe a through road going through, a lot of that property is commercial 
there. Isn’t Ginnel commercial. 
 
Rich Williams stated a lot of the property is commercial there. Ginnel had somebody looking at it, they had 
Insite do an evaluation on the site and I thought it was a half way decent site but there were issues that were 
raised and they walked. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked Laluna is that the one that was for sale now. 
 
Board Member Pierro replied Laluna is the place that stores the cars he is a,  Board Member DiSalvo stated 
there is a for sale sign. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes I know him. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 22 

 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated look at Lot 5, look at how limited that lot is. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated it is close to the wetlands. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated everything is on top of the wetlands. It is another Wyndham Homes. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated another Bear Hill. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Triple J. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated we can go on. 
 
Rich Williams stated all projects that have been approved. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Triple J was the drawing line. 
 
Chairman Schech asked who is the engineer, Harry. 
 
Rich Williams replied Insite. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is just conceptual anyway.  They just want your thoughts. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated it seems that they want to get away from the cluster. 
 
Rich Williams stated nobody wants to do a cluster Dave. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it sounds good on paper. Everybody doesn’t like sprawl but it looks better on 
paper.  
 
Rich Williams stated to some extent and it also generally is more valuable to developers, selling a four acre 
lot you could have a horse on it. The problem is the ecological side to spreading these lots all over the place 
and segmenting all your natural outlet corridors. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated so basically we still haven’t answered the question that we brought up. 
 
Rich Williams asked what is the question. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked how do we approve a single entrance roadway into a single entrance 
roadway. 
 
Chairman Schech replied we didn’t yet. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated all I said is how would we. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked is our Code clear on that. 
 
Rich Williams replied our Code is clear that the maximum length of a cul-de-sac is fifteen hundred linear 
feet. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 23 

 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked and how long is that one. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Ballyhack is cul-de-sac. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked where does this cul-de-sac start. 
 
Rich Williams stated that is my point. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated Route 22. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated it depends on how you look at it. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated common sense would be that it starts from here and you allow fifteen hundred 
feet. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked is there any other way to get from Route 22 to the back of Ballyhack and 
Ballyhack back out to Route 22. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated his premise is going to be it starts at the intersection of Ballyhack. 
 
Rich Williams stated the way we define it Dave it clearly starts from Route 22. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated the object is we are entertaining this and we are talking about its concept 
and by rights we don’t have a right to entertain that. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated by rights we have, Board Member Montesano stated by Code anyway.  Board 
Member Rogan stated there is always ways around. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated we have an ability to entertain a subdivision that has all access from this road.  
Driveways are of course permitted it is just the private road that is technically not permitted. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked how long is Sylvia Barlow, is the Farese Subdivision. I have been back there 
maybe once. 
 
Rich Williams stated I think the subdivision road is somewhere around twelve hundred feet. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we didn’t pay attention at that time. I mean I wasn’t on the Board, the rest of 
us were not on the Board. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated different Code. 
 
Chairman Schech stated the Code was not around. 
 
Rich Williams stated no that was quite some time, I was Chairman at the time I admit it that was a long 
time ago.  
 
(TAPE ENDED) 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 24 

 
Board Member Pierro stated Farese owns this, there is a nice subdivision back there, some nice homes too, 
it is twelve hundred foot but what kind of, 
 
Rich Williams stated you have got to remember back then you had a Planning Board that didn’t have the 
benefit of having, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated the Code in place. 
 
Rich Williams stated not so much the Code but such a well educated Planner looking at these issues.  
(Some laughed) 
 
Board Member Rogan asked so are you saying that we have paid you to learn. 
 
Rich Williams stated and learn I have. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated that is true. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated with that being said my only problem with the cluster is if we put these on one 
acre lots everything is going to require to put a pool or a shed in the backyard back to Shawn’s point every 
time with Burdick Farm we are putting ourselves in a position where we have to a variance for every pool 
and every backyard deck. 
 
Rich Williams stated that is not necessarily true you can get a house and pool and a septic and a well on a 
one acre lot. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated a perfect lot without drainage easements going through it. 
 
Rich Williams stated they all don’t have to be one acre lots either.  You have to have a matrix, you have to 
have a mix going from one acre up to two, two and a quarter I think it was. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I think Lot 5 already is out of the picture because it is right in the buffer.   
 
Rich Williams stated and again, there is a variance procedure if you think this property really doesn’t fit 
within that cluster concept because there is no wildlife corridors, there is nothing specially unique, the 
configuration of the property is really unique you can make a recommendation that all or a portion of the 
property is exempt from those requirements.  Then it comes down to the Town Board. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated we have got to get out there and take a look at this. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I just don’t want to see another Wyndham Homes where we have houses on 
top of holes, houses on top of deep depressions. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you have to look at one thing all the property that is available today is 
going to have these problems. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated of course but, 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 25 

 
Board Member Montesano stated and now with the new Code that we have that compounds it and then you 
get the developer who comes in and is under the guides that no matter what he does he is going to get his 
lots. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated from what I am seeing here this property doesn’t look terrible. It certainly 
looks far better than Wyndham Homes.  There is only a couple of real steep, Board Member Rogan stated 
you have some pretty steep topography in that back corner. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes but there is nothing back there. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated what we also have to consider the thought process behind not having 
subdivision roads going off of single access roadways. It is obviously for means of ingress and egress right. 
What are the width standards, can this roadway to that point be improved to soften some of the curves, to 
create a safer road to offset the idea of creating another subdivision. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I have not been down that road in years but I know it was a horrendous road. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it is a horrendous road. It is a great scenic road but that is a tough road to travel. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe) 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated now you have a big business starting right at the end of this road. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated yes but not accessing from the road. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member Pierro stated also we have to remember this man has got six lots inclusive of number five 
which is mostly in the wetlands that are on the road so that affords him the opportunity to provide for 
properties for widening if that be the way (unable to hear) he owns it all.  
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Lot 5 is a tough one. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes I am not even counting it. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it would be nice to be able to just the front lots, take out five use it for road 
frontage width and get two driveways to get back in there and split that for horse property and get two 
large, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated that would be perfect. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated two large lots in the back, take up the bulk of the area and do all the rest right 
along the road, be done with it and get seven or eight lots out of it. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated it is only conceptual. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated with two, fifteen acre, what is the whole lot in total, forty acres. It would be 
nice to be able to get two, twenty acre lots with long driveways in there. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 26 

 
Rich Williams stated Shawn 64.8. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Rich Williams stated well you know why you are evaluating this too you may want to see if there is 
anyway to make a connection from this property all the way through so that if you were to grant a waiver 
you are at least planning for the future to get out some other way. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right but that is up to the Applicant to look for it because we, 
 
Rich Williams stated it is also your obligation to look for planning for the future of the Town. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes I certainly can’t do it. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked why. 
 
Rich Williams asked why. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated am I acting as a Planner or a Real Estate Broker.   Hey, guys turn your 
property over to us and we will get you a through road come on you kidding me there will be people out 
there with signs looking to have my head. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated that is a conflict you would have. You could always abstain from voting. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no I am not going to abstain. I want to be part of this project. 
 
Rich Williams stated we are not talking about you going out and actually soliciting somebody to give their 
property up we are talking about taking this road, say they have got this seventeen hundred foot road 
pushing them to the property line in the back knowing that, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated that would be a good planning technique absolutely but maybe we could run 
this by Laluna and Bonniello and see if they could come up with something. 
 
Chairman Schech stated oh Jesus. 
 
Rich Williams stated sure we can bring it out on Bonniello’s. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Bonniello is coming back in. 
 
Rich Williams stated I know. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked and wasn’t there another piece I thought there was some guys that had a piece 
above Ginnel’s property, some guys from Jersey wanted to do a, 
 
Rich Williams asked north of Ginnel’s. 
 
Board Member Pierro replied yes. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 27 

 
Rich Williams stated north of Ginnel’s we get into that commercial subdivision that the roads has never 
been built out which butts up against the back of this. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated those guys got into trouble though. 
 
Rich Williams stated well I talked to another engineer who I guess somebody is looking at maybe doing 
something with the Phase I of that commercial project again. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked is that the one across from Robin Hill. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated every once in awhile you see trucks there with people coming out and doing 
something. 
 
Rich Williams asked do you want me to go get the plans for Eastern Jungle Gym. 
 
The Board replied yes. 
 
 
13) EASTERN JUNGLE GYM 
 
Rich Williams put the plan up on the Board. 
 
Chairman Schech asked they never indicated anything down by the stream on the left lower corner. 
 
(Unable to hear to transcribe, Board Member Pierro and Board Member Rogan were up at the board with 
Rich Williams reviewing and discussing the plan and the rest of the Board was discussing the meeting date 
with the Town Board and other memos for several minutes). 
 
Rich Williams asked do you want to focus on this. 
 
Chairman Schech asked the portion you outlined is what we have been requesting since day one. 
 
Rich Williams replied no what I did is in green is the fence that goes around the property they are 
proposing to do, in red are the display areas,  
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated the sheds at Kessman’s farm for display the Town told them to get them out 
of there. 
 
Chairman Schech asked and where is the areas that they never showed us dimensions, the stream. 
 
(Unable to transcribe too many conversations going on at the same time) 
 
Board Member Montesano asked where is the bridge. 
 
(Too many talking unable to transcribe). 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 28 

 
Board Member Pierro stated Rich can you put some of your comments on paper for us for the next meeting 
about what you have asked for that have not been, 
 
(Too many talking unable to transcribe). 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Dave, we keep asking this is another one that. 
 
Rich Williams stated I will summarize what was said at the last meeting and where things are and my 
recommendations. 
 
Chairman Schech stated he made a claim that he is not going to move. He wants to stay there and he wants 
to make us happy.  
 
Board Member Pierro stated so let’s ask his engineer for what we require (too many talking at the same 
time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Shawn, Rich is going to put his comments together for us so we have it for the 
meeting. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked so the pink areas are the display areas that we are allowing on this plan that 
we are allowing the sheds which is outside the right of way Rich. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked what is the distance between the green line and the back end where the 
pink one is ending. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the green line is a post and rail fence outlining the no fly zone. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked do we have to have it in wood. Can we have it where it is cemented in or 
plastered or something of that nature. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated we suggested post and rail Mike. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated but what I am looking at post and rail we want it so that it is permanent 
not a part where you can walk in pick the posts out, bring the backhoe’s in load it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the temporary storage right on top of the stream that floods. It keeps flooding. 
 
Rich Williams stated and I can’t believe this ever got approved initially the edge of the flood plain is the 
back of the building. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated when that thing got approved there was no flood plain. 
 
Rich Williams stated no there was a flood plain nobody was looking. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated whether you were looking or not the beavers hadn’t caused the main 
problem. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 29 

 
Rich Williams stated the flood plain maps that I am referring to are from 1986. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated then we never had them. I don’t remember anybody even mentioning. 
 
Rich Williams stated nobody ever looked at flood plains. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the fact that he is putting the outdoor storage on top of the stream is another 
indication he is just maxed out on that site. 
 
Chairman Schech stated in 86 a flood plain was something that you filled in. 
 
Rich Williams stated absolutely drain it off and fill it in. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked this is the front where the swale is. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes and he has agreed to leave that alone. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated we want that vegetated so you can’t I don’t want mowed lawn there. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated no let’s get it back to something, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and as Ted said that night he wants plants in there that the deer won’t eat. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you guys have to look at that outdoor storage right on top of the stream where it 
floods.  Ted stated referring to the plan this is where the convergence of where the two streams meet. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe) 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the reason is because he has no more room. That is the area we have been asking him 
to fix. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated we need a plan for this area right here. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated riprap and all that stuff. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated actually you and Rich offered your services to help them out. 
 
Rich Williams stated we talked about walking away from the riprap and doing some sort of (unable to 
hear). 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I told them both. I still think the riprap, 
 
Chairman Schech stated and actually when you think back that was probably one of the best lots around. 
 
Rich Williams stated it wasn’t a quire log it was some sort of  
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it was that coconut logs, coconut fibers. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes that is a quire log but I thought it was something, 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 30 

 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it is impregnated with plants and you may stick it in the stream bank and it stabilizes 
the stream bank but you have got a fast moving current there. You need to buffer that, you need to slow it 
down and those logs are, 
 
Rich Williams stated they are just going to wear right out. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you need rock. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member Rogan stated to sum up the frustrations on this. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Rich is going to get us his notes. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked how many years has this one been in front of us. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked Shawn can you define a display area you see fit. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied I am comfortable with the two front areas to be honest with you I am even 
comfortable with this one. I understand the concern there I think though if this is addressed properly that 
this will be less of an issue with that overflowing if this is properly addressed. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated fine but the point is we have been asking him to address that for years. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated no I agree and we have been very clear about that about getting that down. 
 
Rich Williams stated but my concern with that lower area is he has got the storage area right on the stream. 
You go up there and the sheds are hanging over the stream. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I think we had talked here about ten feet if I remember right. 
 
Chairman Schech stated we were shifting that I think at the last meeting right. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right it is in the minutes. 
 
Rich Williams stated basically I am going to look at the minutes and outline exactly where we are and what 
we have said for them to do. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated it is in the minutes it is clear about ten feet away from the stream. 
 
Rich Williams asked anything else anybody wants to discuss. 
 
 
15) OTHER BUSINESS 
  
 a. Site Walks 
 
 Ted Kozlowski asked are we doing a site walk. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 31 

 
 
 Board Member Rogan stated I won’t be available this Saturday. 
 
  

Board Member Pierro asked Mike, did you write up your comments on Patterson Crossing that you 
wanted to submit to Rich that we talked about at the last meeting. There were a couple of comments 
that he had written down. 

 
Board Member Montesano stated I wrote them down and I, Board Member Pierro stated they were 
technical things. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked what about site walks for reviewing the Patterson Crossing, no 
comment nobody heard me. 
 
Rich Williams asked what did you say. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated submitting for payment for coming in to review Patterson Crossing. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated we want to count it as a site walk or a work session. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is up to you guys. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated a couple of us came in a couple of times. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated fill it out and put the thing in. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I think one work session. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we spent close to six hours. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I won’t claim six but I will claim three or four. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I did it at home too and I am sure you have done it. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Shawn was here a couple of days right Shawn. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated no just the one day. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked can we do a memo to the Town Board for approval or can we just put 
it in or what do you want to do. 
 
Chairman Schech stated if this keeps up I can really retire and get pay off this Board.  
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated or we talk about this on March 7th. 
 
Chairman Schech stated this is okay I love this gone from volunteers to a full paid Board. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated from an outsider’s perspective (unable to hear too many talking at 
same time). 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 32 

 
 
Board Member Montesano stated this is actually something that should be charged back to the 
Applicant being that there was only one set of papers available. 
 
Rich Williams replied no, no, no because we had talked about it, we were doing it the way that 
everybody had agreed that it was being done and you can’t now go back and say geez, we didn’t get 
copies. If you guys wanted copies at any point in time all you have to do is say Rich, go get us 
copies. I will go get you copies. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated that is why I think with the next submission when we get to the point 
where we are going to have a public hearing I think we need five copies. 
 
Rich Williams stated hey, when you guys go on to public hearing once this thing is complete you 
absolutely have to have copies absolutely no doubt. It was just that this was the first time in nobody 
makes it through the first time so there did not seem to be a lot of reason for everybody to spend a 
lot of time reading a document they are going to have re-read four, five, six times.   
 
Board Member Pierro stated well I may want a copy of that first document so that I can compare it 
when the time comes with the second document with the resubmission. I don’t know if anybody 
feels that way. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I don’t want a copy. 
 
Chairman Schech stated actually you know we can get rid of the Town Planner and the Town 
Engineer, we all are going to be Town Planner’s and Engineers. This is terrific. We don’t have to 
pay them. I think it is great. This way we can get paid more. 
 
Rich Williams stated essentially what you have got is you have got an outline based on Gene’s 
comments and my comments, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I still feel that having access to the copy helps me become more 
knowledgeable about the total project. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked do they when they submit the revisions, 
 
Rich Williams stated fine Dave like I said, Board Member Pierro stated having it in my home where 
I can look at it at my leisure in my blindness under my great light with my great magnifying glass. 
 
Rich Williams stated if you guys want copies from day one then that is what we are going to do. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked when they submit the revisions as in previous projects we have had the 
revisions or any changes or actually maybe it was you that spoiled us with the Town Code when we 
did that, Board Member Pierro stated the revisions were italicized. Board Member Rogan stated it 
was so easy to see what had been changed because anything deleted was a certain text.  Board 
Member Pierro stated yes it was italicized.  Board Member Rogan asked they don’t necessarily do 
that though with these revisions do they. 
 
Rich Williams replied everybody does it differently. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 33 

 
Board Member Rogan stated like I said you spoiled us with the Town Code revisions. That was nice 
you could see what was there, what you were putting in, if it was just merely being deleted or just 
merely being added. 
 
Chairman Schech asked what is the time frame on this. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated nothing for them. It could take there is no limit.  They are claiming in 
March they will be back based on what Plan Putnam. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I hear they are done already. 
 
Rich Williams stated I would be surprised. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Bruce Major deals with Jeff Contelmo daily and they said they are 
probably done already. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I think that was the biggest shock on their face including Jeff 
when he got told good-bye.   
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is amazing how many people will say so that is like a done thing 
right.  I say man, if you are a mountain climber you are just strapping your boots. You haven’t even 
begun. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated that is right you haven’t even put your socks on yet. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked are we going on site walks Saturday. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated you guys are. 
 
Rich Williams stated the Town Board last night came up with a date for the joint meeting. 
 
Chairman Schech stated March 7th. 
 
Rich Williams asked did everybody see that, everybody okay with that. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I will let you know. 
 
Rich Williams stated because we have to advertise it tomorrow. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated fine. 
 
Chairman Schech stated it is okay. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked what is this about just issues. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated yes like with Paul with the water tanks. 
 
Rich Williams stated that is the other thing if you guys have an agenda that you want us to prepare 
about issues I mean we did that for the ZBA and it helped a little bit. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 34 

 
Board Member Rogan stated (unable to hear) it said site walks, common driveway standards. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated fire tank issues and when is it appropriate to bring those issues up. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated right at the beginning I would think. 
 
Rich Williams stated if there is clearly established standards we bring them up right from day one 
when they come in. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked but are there standards. 
 
Rich Williams replied no because the issues have been back and forth what we are going to do for 
fire tanks, what we are going to do building them, Chairman Schech stated what size. Rich stated 
who is going to maintain them.  
 
Board Member Pierro stated that is what we need to do. We need to adopt a standard. I don’t know 
how you can be professional without a standard to go by for all Boards. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated and I think it has to be put on the applications. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated we have gone through so many derivatives of that. We had at one time 
where we were going to have fire suppression tanks with wells that we were going to recharge them 
that they were pushing for. We said that was crazy they could be filled from the fire department. We 
need to have standards but depending on the size of the project may depend on to what degree. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and sometimes where those projects are because in areas where there is 
a lot of water. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked would Dave have to be there. 
 
The Secretary stated Dave Raines I think is going to be there. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated he (Paul) is the boss right in theory. 
 
The Secretary stated Dave is the Fire Inspector. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked and he does override Piazza. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated does he because Mr. Piazza is allegedly his boss. 
 
Rich Williams asked do you have an issue with him being there. 
 
Board Member Montesano replied no not at all. I was just trying to get him off the hook. 
 
The Secretary stated I think he wants to be here. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated also we have to figure out what exactly they are trying to attain by 
having these and is it an attainable thing without jeopardizing, 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 35 

 
Board Member DiSalvo stated like this subdivision we have tonight Leonidas, do they need a tank 
and how many. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated by what we have done in the past they are going to need a tank. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated the Applicant should know that this is going to be another added 
expense. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right they ought to know right up front. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated that is why I say it should be in the application when you fill it 
out. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated my point is until you nail down a concept is that at some point in time 
we are going to have to get a recommendation from our fire people but realistically you are looking 
at some type of a, Board Member Pierro stated fire suppression system. 
 
Chairman Schech stated the problem is they have been getting site plans and apparently they are 
looking at them at the last second.  We approve and all of a sudden there is not tank on the site. 
 
Chairman Schech stated okay site walks we will take care of next time. 
 
Chairman Schech stated Putnam County National Bank. 
 
Rich Williams stated they are looking for an extension. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked they are coming in the next meeting, they are on the agenda for next 
meeting. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I heard through the grapevine that there was a determination by one of 
our illustrious jurists on the oil tank issue at Thunder Ridge. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes they dismissed it. I have not actually read the decision but my 
understanding is that his first issue was that Paul does not have the authority to enforce that section 
of the Code and that our Code allows one vehicle to be stored on the property without having it 
registered and licenses. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated we all have that. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes we all have that in our residences. 
 
Rich Williams stated that is the issue the Code says in residential districts, residences can have one 
non-commercial un-registered vehicle.  John King extended that to having a non-registered vehicle 
on a commercial piece of property. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 36 

 
Board Member Rogan stated but you know what is that the worst thing in the world because in a 
place like that especially an operation that has all those different types of vehicles.  I would not 
disagree not on that site one vehicle, a pumper truck is one vehicle. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated go up on top of the hill and see the junkyard. 
 
Rich Williams stated the issue is the building, 
 
Board Member Rogan stated if you are only talking one then you are not talking about allowing 
many.  Where your property is in residential one un-registered vehicle on your property is not a big 
deal. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated the dump truck. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated there you go. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we are talking about twenty-five hundred gallons of fuel oil within a 
hundred feet, 
 
Board Member Rogan stated no I understand that I am, 
 
Rich Williams stated the issue is it is not a zoning issue at this point nobody has challenged it under 
our zoning. Paul issued a violation based on the New York State Building and Fire Prevention 
Code, which clearly states within that Code that you cannot have a tanker truck running around on 
your property like this. It is black and white. He has made everybody in the building read the 
section of code. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated well if it is not his purview have Dave Raines file the action. 
 
Rich Williams stated that is the problem he is responsible for enforcing the New York State 
Building and Fire Prevention Codes. What John did I have no idea. I didn’t submit the briefs, I 
didn’t read the briefs I don’t know why John made the decision that he made. 
 
The Secretary stated they are appealing it anyway right. 
 
Rich Williams stated I understand that they are appealing it yes. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked who is appealing it. 
 
Rich Williams replied the Town. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated the Town is appealing it very good. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked is it diesel fuel in there or home heating fuel. 
 
Chairman Schech stated same thing. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it does not matter. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2006 Work Session Minutes Page 37 

 
Board Member Pierro stated it matters tremendously because it is taxed differently and if you are 
buying home heating oil and you are using it to operate motor vehicles with and machinery with 
you are not paying taxes on it. 
 
Chairman Schech stated machinery is not taxed. 
 
The Secretary stated right off road. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I am not talking about that aspect of it. I am talking about the, (too 
many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
 

Board Member Pierro made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Board Member Rogan seconded the motion. 
All in favor and meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Feb 23 WS COver
	AGENDA & MINUTES

	Feb 23 WS

